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THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

TIFFANY (NJ), LLC, Case No. 2:11-cv-00590-LDG-CWH

Plaintiff,

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

v
925LY.COM, et al.,

Defendants.

S’ N N N N N N N N N N

Plaintiff Tiffany (NJ), LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Plaintiff” or “Tiffany”)

hereby sues Defendants, The Partnerships and Unincorporated Associations identified on Schedule

“A” hereto and Does 167-1000 (collectively “Defendants”), and alleges as follows:
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This is an action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114, 1116, 1121 and 1125(a) and (d).
Accordingly, this Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338.

2. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant 28 U.S.C. § 1391, and this Court may properly
exercise personal jurisdiction over Defendants since all Defendants directly target business activities
towards consumers in Nevada and cause harm to Tiffany’s business within this District through
various fully interactive Internet websites, including those operating under their partnership and/or
business association names (the “Subject Domain Names”).

THE PLAINTIFF

3. Tiffany is a Delaware limited liability company, with its principal place of business in
the United States located at 15 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054. Tiffany is, in part, engaged in the
business of manufacturing and distributing throughout the world, including within this Judicial
District, high quality luxury goods under multiple famous common law and Federally registered
trademarks including those identified in Paragraph 13 below. Tiffany offers for sale and sells its
trademarked goods within this Judicial District. Defendants’ sales of counterfeit Tiffany branded
products are causing damage to Tiffany within this Jurisdiction. Tiffany regularly enforces its
intellectual property rights and authorized that this action be brought in its name.

4, Like all other famous trademark owners in the field of luxury goods, Tiffany suffers
ongoing daily and sustained violations of its trademark rights at the hands of counterfeiters and
infringers such as the Defendants herein, who wrongfully reproduce and counterfeit Tiffany’s
trademarks for the twin purposes of (i) duping and confusing the consuming public and (ii) earning
substantial profits. The natural and intended byproduct of Defendants’ actions is the erosion and
destruction of the goodwill associated with the Tiffany name and associated trademarks.

5. In order to combat the harm caused by the combined actions of Defendants and others
engaging in similar conduct, each year Tiffany expends millions of dollars in connection with
trademark enforcement efforts, including legal fees, investigative fees and support mechanisms for

law enforcement such as field training guides and seminars. The recent explosion of counterfeiting
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over the Internet has created an environment which requires Tiffany to file a massive number of
lawsuits, often it turns out, against the same individuals and groups, in order to protect both
consumers and itself from the ill effects of confusion and the erosion of the goodwill connected to
the Tiffany brand. The financial burden on Tiffany and companies similarly situated is staggering as
is the resulting burden on the Federal court system.
THE DEFENDANTS

6. Defendants are partnerships or unincorporated business associations which operate
through domain names registered with registrars in multiple countries including China and the
United States and are comprised of individuals and\or business entities of unknown makeup, many
of whom likely reside in the People’s Republic of China or other foreign jurisdictions with lax
trademark enforcement systems. Defendants have the capacity to be sued pursuant to Federal Rule
of Civil Procedure 17(b). Defendants target their business activities towards consumers throughout
the United States, including within this Judicial District through the operation of the fully interactive
commercial websites operating under the Subject Domain Names identified on Schedule “A” hereto.
Multiple Defendants also operate blog style websites under some of the Subject Domain Names
which also provide support and direct customer traffic to the fully interactive websites operating
under the other Subject Domain Names. Defendants are directly and personally contributing to,
inducing and engaging in the sale of counterfeit products as alleged herein, often times as partners,
co-conspirators and/or suppliers. The partnership or business association names used by Defendants
are set forth on Schedule “A” hereto. Tiffany is presently unaware of the true names of Does 167-
1,000. Tiffany will amend this First Amended Complaint upon discovery of the identities of such
fictitious Defendants.

7. Defendants are the past and present moving and conscious forces behind the
operation of the commercial Internet websites operating under the Subject Domain Names.

8. Upon information and belief, Defendants engage in unfair competition with Tiffany
and the offering for sale and sale of counterfeit and infringing Tiffany branded products through

multiple fully interactive commercial websites operating under at least the Subject Domain Names.
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Defendants, upon information and belief, also operate additional websites which promote and offer
for sale counterfeit and infringing goods under domain names not yet known to Plaintiff.
Defendants have purposefully directed their illegal activities towards consumers in the State of
Nevada through the advertisement, offer to sell, sale and shipment of counterfeit Tiffany branded
goods into the State.

9. Upon information and belief, Defendants will continue to register or acquire new
domain names for the purpose of selling goods bearing counterfeits of Tiffany’s trademarks unless
preliminarily and permanently enjoined.

10.  Defendants’ Internet-based website businesses amount to nothing more than massive
illegal operations, infringing on the intellectual property rights of Tiffany and others.

11.  Defendants use and have registered, established or purchased and maintained the
Subject Domain Names. Upon information and belief, Defendants have engaged in fraudulent
conduct with respect to the registration of the Subject Domain Names by providing false and\or
misleading information to their various Registrars during the Registration or maintenance process.
Upon information and belief, many of the Defendants have anonymously registered and maintained
some of the Subject Domain Names for the sole purpose of engaging in illegal counterfeiting
activities.

12.  Defendants’ business names, i.c., the Subject Domain Names and any other domain
names used in connection with the sale of counterfeits bearing Tiffany’s trademarks are essential
components of Defendants’ counterfeiting and infringing activities. The Subject Domain Names
themselves are the means by which Defendants further their counterfeiting scheme and cause harm
to Tiffany. Moreover, Defendants are using Tiffany’s famous name and trademarks to drive Internet
consumer traffic to their websites operating under the Subject Domain Names, thereby creating and

increasing the value of the Subject Domain Names at Tiffany’s expense.
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COMMON FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
13.  Tiffany is the owner and/or exclusive licensee of all rights in and to the following

trademarks which are valid and registered on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and

Trademark Office:
Trademark Registration Registration Date Class(es) / Relevant Goods
Number
ANY. September 3, :
IFEANT & 0 0,023,573 1893 IC 014 - jewelry and watches
Tiffany 0,133,063 July 6, 1920 }C 014. - jewelry for personal wear, not
including watches.
TIFFANY & CO 1,228,189 Febrlugag 22, 1C 014 —jewelry.
TIFFANY 1,228,409 February 22 1C 014 jewelry
IC 014 - clothing accessories-namely,
TIFFANY & CO 1283306  June 26,1984  money clips, cufflinks, key holders, all
made of or plated with precious or
semi-precious metals.
ATLAS 1,605,467 July 10, 1990 IC 014 - watches and clocks.
IC 014 - all types of jewelry made of,
T & CO. 1,669,365 De"el“g‘g‘fr 24 orin part of, precious metals and/or
with precious or semi-precious stones.
. IC 014 - jewelry; namely, pins, pierced
4 1,785,204 August 3, 1993  earrings, ear clips, bracelets, necklaces,
and rings.
IC 014 - jewelry; namely, earrings,
necklaces, pendants, brooches,
PERETTI 1,787,861 August 17, 1993 bracelets and rings made of precious

metals; accessories made of precious
metals; namely, key rings, and money
clips.

IC 014 - jewelry; namely, earrings,
necklaces, pendants, brooches,
bracelets and rings made of variety of
materials including precious metals,
accessories made of precious metals;
namely, key rings, and money clips.

ELSA PERETTI 1,799,272 October 19, 1993
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IC 014 - jewelry; namely, earrings,
necklaces, bracelets, pendants,
cufflinks, and rings.

IC 014 - all types of timepieces,
including especially watches.

November 16,

i 1,804,353 1993

TIFFANY & CO. 1,968,614 April 16, 1996

:57’
FA
M

IC 014 — jewelry and watches; clothing
accessories made of precious or semi-

2,184,128 August 25, 1998 precious metals, namely, money clips,
cufflinks, and key rings.

IC 021 — boxes.

IC 014 - jewelry; watches; clothing
accessories made of precious metals

2,359,351 June 20,2000  and their alloys, namely, money clips,
cufflinks, and key rings.

IC 021 - decorative boxes.
TIFFANY 2,639,539 October 22,2002 IC 014 — watches

IC 014 - jewelry; rings; bracelets;
earrings; necklaces; pendants; cuff-
links; and precious metal money clips.

September 21,
2004

ATLAS 2,886,655
(the “Tiffany Marks”) which are used in connection with the manufacture and distribution of high
quality goods in the categories identified above.

14.  The Tiffany Marks have been used in interstate commerce to identify and distinguish
Tiffany's high quality jewelry, including bracelets, necklaces, pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks,
money clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes, and other goods for an extended period of time.

15.  The Tiffany Marks have never been assigned or licensed to any of the Defendants in
this matter.

16.  The Tiffany Marks are symbols of Tiffany's quality, reputation and goodwill and have
never been abandoned.

17.  Further, Tiffany has expended substantial time, money and other resources
developing, advertising and otherwise promoting the Tiffany Marks. The Tiffany Marks qualify as
famous marks as that term is used in 15 U.S.C. §1125(c)(1).
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18.  Tiffany has extensively used, advertised and promoted the Tiffany Marks in the
United States in association with the sale of high quality jewelry, including bracelets, necklaces,
pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes, and other
goods and has carefully monitored and policed the use of the Tiffany Marks.

19.  As a result of Tiffany’s efforts, members of the consuming public readily identify
merchandise bearing the Tiffany Marks, as being high quality luxury goods sponsored and approved
by Tiffany.

20.  Accordingly, the Tiffany Marks have achieved secondary meaning as identifiers of
high quality jewelry, including bracelets, necklaces, pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money
clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes, and other goods.

21.  Genuine Tiffany branded goods are widely legitimately advertised and promoted by
Tiffany, its authorized distributors and unrelated third parties via the Internet. Over the course of the
past five to seven years, visibility on the Internet, particularly via Internet search engines such as
Google, Yahoo! and Bing has become increasingly important to Tiffany’s overall marketing and
consumer education efforts. Thus, Tiffany expends significant monetary resources on Internet
marketing and consumer education, including search engine optimization (“SEO”) strategies. Those
strategies allow Tiffany and its authorized retailers to fairly and legitimately educate consumers
about the value associated with the Tiffany brand and the goods sold thereunder. SEO is a now
common marketing process whereby a company or individual designs, supports, structures and
phrases Internet website content in order to enhance a website’s profile for search engines over a
variety of search terms.

22.  Upon information and belief, at all times relevant hereto, Defendants in this action
have had full knowledge of Tiffany’s ownership of the Tiffany Marks, including its exclusive right
to use and license such intellectual property and the goodwill associated therewith.

23.  Tiffany has discovered Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising,
distributing, selling and/or offering for sale counterfeit products, including at least bracelets,

necklaces, pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes
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bearing trademarks which are exact copies or colorable imitations of the Tiffany Marks (the
“Defendants’ Goods™). Specifically, upon information and belief, Defendants are using the Tiffany
Marks for different quality goods.

24.  The Defendants’ Goods are of a quality substantially different than that of Tiffany’s
genuine goods. Despite the nature of the Defendants’ Goods and the knowledge they are without
authority to do so, Defendants are actively using, promoting and otherwise advertising, distributing,
selling and/or offering for sale substantial quantities of such goods with the knowledge that such
goods will be mistaken for the genuine high quality products offered for sale by Tiffany. The net
effect of Defendants’ actions will be to result in the confusion of consumers at the time of initial
interest, sale and in the post-sale setting, who will believe Defendants’ Goods are genuine goods
originating from, associated with, and approved by Tiffany.

25.  Defendants advertise their products for sale to the consuming public. In so advertising
these products, Defendants improperly and unlawfully use the Tiffany Marks. Upon information
and belief, the misappropriation of the Tiffany Marks has been the proximate cause of harm to
Tiffany.

26.  As part of their overall infringement and counterfeiting scheme, the Defendants are,
upon information and belief, all employing substantially similar, and often times coordinated, SEO
strategies based, in large measure, upon an illegal use of counterfeits of the Tiffany Marks.
Specifically, the Defendants are using counterfeits of Tiffany’s name and the Tiffany Marks in order
to make their websites selling illegal goods appear more relevant and attractive to search engines
across an array of search terms. By their actions, the Defendants are causing concurrent and
indivisible harm to Tiffany and the consuming public by (i) depriving Tiffany and other third parties
of the ability to fairly compete for space within search engine results, (ii) causing an overall
degradation of the value of the goodwill associated with the Tiffany Marks and (iii) increasing
Tiffany’s overall cost to market its goods and educate consumers about the brand via the Internet.

27.  Upon information and belief, Defendants are concurrently conducting their

counterfeiting and infringing activities at least within this Judicial District and elsewhere throughout
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the United States. As a result, Defendants are defrauding Tiffany and the consuming public for
Defendants’ own benefit. Defendants’ infringement and disparagement of Tiffany does not simply
amount to the wrong description of their goods or the failure of the goods to conform to the
advertised quality or performance.

28.  Defendants’ use of the Tiffany Marks, including the promotion and advertisement,
reproduction, distribution, sale and offering for sale of their Defendants’ Goods, is without Tiffany’s
consent or authorization.

29.  Further, Defendants are engaging in the above-described illegal counterfeiting and
infringing activities knowingly and intentionally or with reckless disregard or willful blindness to
Tiffany’s rights for the purpose of trading on the goodwill and reputation of Tiffany.

30. Defendants’ above-identified infringing activities are likely to cause confusion,
deception and mistake in the minds of consumers, the public and the trade. Moreover, Defendants’
wrongful use of the Tiffany Marks is likely to create a false impression and deceive customers, the
public and the trade into believing there is a connection or association between Tiffany and
Defendants’ Goods.

31.  Tiffany has no adequate remedy at law.

32.  Tiffany is suffering irreparable and indivisible injury and damages as a result of
Defendants’ unauthorized and wrongful use of the Tiffany Marks. If Defendants’ counterfeiting,
infringing and unfairly competitive activities are not preliminarily and permanently enjoined by this
Court, Tiffany and the consuming public will continue to be harmed.

33.  The injuries and damages sustained by Tiffany have been directly and proximately
caused by Defendants’ wrongful reproduction, use, advertisement, promotion, offering to sell, and
sale of Defendants’ Goods.

34, Tiffany has retained the undersigned counsel to represent it in this matter and is

obligated to pay said counsel a reasonable fee for such representation.
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COUNT I - TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING AND INFRINGEMENT

35.  Tiffany hereby re-adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 34 above.

36.  This is an action for trademark counterfeiting and infringement against Defendants
based on their use of counterfeits, copies and\or colorable imitations of the Tiffany Marks in
commerce in connection with the promotion, advertisement, distribution, sale and/or offering for
sale of the Defendants’ Goods.

37.  Specifically, Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling, offering
for sale and distributing at least counterfeit and\or infringing bracelets, necklaces, pendants, earrings
and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes bearing the Tiffany Marks.
Defendants are continuously infringing and inducing others to infringe the Tiffany Marks by using
them to advertise, promote and sell at least counterfeit and\or infringing jewelry, including bracelets,
necklaces, pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes.

38.  Defendants’ concurrent counterfeiting, infringing and unfairly competitive activities
are likely to cause and, upon information and belief, actually are causing confusion, mistake and
deception among members of the trade and the general consuming public as to the origin and quality
of Defendants’ Goods bearing or sold using the Tiffany Marks.

39.  Defendants’ unlawful actions have caused and are continuing to cause unquantifiable
and irreparable harm to Tiffany.

40. Defendants’ above-described illegal actions constitute counterfeiting and
infringement of the Tiffany Marks in violation of Tiffany’s rights under § 32 of the Lanham Act, 15
U.S.C. § 1114.

41.  Tiffany has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury due to the above

described activities of Defendants if Defendants are not preliminarily and permanently enjoined.
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COUNT II - FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN
PURSUANT TO § 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT

42.  Tiffany hereby re-adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 34 above.

43,  Defendants’ Goods bearing and sold under the Tiffany Marks have been widely
advertised and distributed throughout the United States.

44,  Defendants’ Goods bearing and sold under the Tiffany Marks are virtually identical in
appearance to each of Tiffany’s respective genuine goods. However, the Defendants’ Goods are
different in quality. Accordingly, Defendants’ activities are likely to cause confusion in the trade and
among the general public as to at least the origin or sponsorship of the Defendants’ Goods.

45, Defendants, upon information and belief, have used in connection with their sale of
products, false designations of origins and false descriptions and representations, including words or
other symbols and trade dress which tend to falsely describe or represent such goods and have
caused such goods to enter into commerce with full knowledge of the falsity of such designations of
origin and such descriptions and representations, all to the detriment of Tiffany.

46. Specifically, Defendants have authorized an infringing use of the Tiffany Marks, in
Defendants’ advertisement and promotion of their counterfeit and infringing jewelry, including
bracelets, necklaces, pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and
gift boxes. Defendants have also misrepresented to members of the consuming public that the
products being advertised and sold by them are genuine, non-infringing products.

47.  Additionally, Defendants are using counterfeits of the Tiffany Marks in order to
unfairly compete with Tiffany and others for space within search engine organic results, thereby
jointly depriving Tiffany of a valuable marketing and educational tool which would otherwise be
available to Tiffany.

48.  Defendants’ above-described actions are in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham

Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).
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49,  Tiffany has sustained indivisible injury and harm caused by Defendants’ concurrent
conduct, and absent an entry of an injunction by this Court, Tiffany will continue to suffer
irreparable injury to its goodwill and business reputation as well as monetary damages.

COUNT III - CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR CYBERPIRACY
UNDER §43(d) OF THE LANHAM ACTION, 15 U.S.C. §1125(d)

50.  Tiffany hereby re-adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 34 above.

51. At all times relevant hereto, Tiffany has been and still is the owner of the rights, title
and interest in and to the Tiffany Marks.

52.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have acted with the bad faith intent to profit
from the Tiffany Marks and the goodwill associated with the Tiffany Marks by registering various
domain names which are identical or confusingly similar to or dilutive of the Tiffany Marks.

53.  Defendants have no intellectual property rights in or to the Tiffany Marks.

54,  Defendants’ actions constitute cyberpiracy in violation of §43(d) of the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. §1125(d).

55.  Defendants’ conduct is done with knowledge and constitutes a willful violation of
Tiffany’s rights in the Marks. At a minimum, Defendants’ conduct constitutes reckless disregard for
and willful blindness to Tiffany’s rights.

56.  The aforesaid conduct is causing Tiffany damages and immediate and irreparable
injury. Tiffany has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT IV - COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

57.  Tiffany hereby re-adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 34 above.

58. This is an action against Defendants based on their manufacture, promotion,
advertisement, distribution, sale and/or offering for sale of goods bearing marks which are virtually
identical, both visually and phonetically, to the Tiffany Marks in violation of Nevada’s common law

of unfair competition.
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59.  Specifically, the Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling,
offering for sale and distributing infringing and counterfeit jewelry, including bracelets, necklaces,
pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and gift boxes. The
Defendants are also using counterfeits of the Tiffany Marks to unfairly compete with Tiffany and
others for space in search engine results across an array of search terms.

60. Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing
confusion, mistake and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming public as
to the origin and quality of Defendants’ product by their use of the Tiffany Marks.

61.  Tiffany has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering harm and irreparable injury as
a result of Defendants' actions.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

62. WHEREFORE, Tiffany demands judgment on all Counts of this First Amended
Complaint and an award of equitable relief against Defendants as follows:

a. Entry of preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendants, their
agents, representatives, servants, employees, and all those acting in concert or participation
therewith, from manufacturing or causing to be manufactured, importing, advertising or promoting,
distributing, selling or offering to sell the Defendants’ Goods; from infringing, counterfeiting, or
diluting the Tiffany Marks; from using the Tiffany Marks, or any mark or trade dress similar thereto,
in connection with the sale of any unauthorized goods; from using any logo, trade name or
trademark or trade dress which may be calculated to falsely advertise the services or products of
Defendants as being sponsored by, authorized by, endorsed by, or in any way associated with
Tiffany; from falsely representing themselves as being connected with Tiffany, through sponsorship
or association, or engaging in any act which is likely to falsely cause members of the trade and/or of
the purchasing public to believe any goods or services of Defendants, or in any way endorsed by,
approved by, and/or associated with Tiffany; from using any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or
colorable imitation of the Tiffany Marks in connection with the publicity, promotion, sale, or

advertising of any goods sold by Defendants, including, without limitation, jewelry, including
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bracelets, necklaces, pendants, earrings and rings, cufflinks, money clips, key rings, watches, and
gift boxes, and other goods; from affixing, applying, annexing or using in connection with the sale of
any goods, a false description or representation, including words or other symbols tending to falsely
describe or represent Defendants’ goods as being those of Tiffany, or in any way endorsed by
Tiffany and from offering such goods in commerce; from engaging in search engine optimization
strategies using colorable imitations of the Tiffany name or Marks; and from otherwise unfairly
competing with Tiffany.

b. Entry of an Order that, upon Tiffany’s request, those in privity with
Defendants, and those with notice of the injunction, including any Internet search engines, Web
hosts, domain-name registrars and domain-name registries or their administrators that are provided
with notice of the injunction, cease facilitating access to any or all domain names and websites
through which Defendants engage in the sale of counterfeit and infringing goods using the Tiffany
Marks.

c. Entry of an Order that, upon Tiffany’s request, the top level domain (TLD)
Registries for the Subject Domain Names and their administrators place the Subject Domain Names
on Registry Hold status, thus removing them from the TLD zone files maintained by the Registries
which link the Subject Domain Names to the IP addresses where the associated websites are hosted.

d. Entry of an order canceling or, at Tiffany’s election, transferring the Subject
Domain Names and any other domain names used by the Defendants to engage in their
counterfeiting of the Tiffany Marks at issue to Tiffany’s control so they may no longer be used for
illegal purposes.

e. Entry of an order that, upon Tiffany’s request, the Internet Corporation for
Assigned Names and Numbers (“ICANN™) shall take all actions necessary to ensure that the top
level domain Registries responsible for the Subject Domain Names transfer and/or disable the

Subject Domain Names as directed by the Court.
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f. Entry of an award of Tiffany’s costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees and
investigative fees associated with bringing this action.

g. Entry of further relief as the Court may deem just and propet.
Dated: September 23, 2011 Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ David S. Kahn

David S. Kahn

Nevada Bar No. 007038

J. Scott Burris

Nevada Bar No. 010529

Juan P. Rodriguez

Nevada Bar No. 010733

WILSON, ELSER, MOSKOWITZ,
300 South Fourth Street, 11th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89101

(702) 727-1400; FAX (702) 727-1401
David.Kahn@wilsonelser.com
J.Scott.Burris@wilsonelser.com
Juan.Rodriguez@wilsonelser.com

Of Counsel

Stephen M. Gaffigan (Pro Hac Vice Pending)
STEPHEN M. GAFFIGAN, P.A.

401 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 130-453

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Telephone: (954) 767-4819

Facsimile: (954) 767-4821
stephen@smgpa.net

Attorneys for Plaintiff Tiffany (NJ), LLC
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DEFENDANTS BY SUBJECT DOMAIN NAME AND DEFENDANT NUMBER

Defendant 1

Defendant 2

Defendant 3

Defendant 4

Defendant 5

Defendant 6

Defendant 7

Defendant 8

Defendant 9
Defendant 10
11
Defendant 12
Defendant 13
Defendant 14

Defendant 15

Defendant 16
Defendant 17

Defendant 18

Defendant 19
Defendant 20
Defendant 21
Defendant 22
Defendant 23
Defendant 24

Defendant 25

Defendant 26
Defendant 27
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SCHEDULE A

925ly.com
Dismissed
925silvershop.com
925tiffany.com
925tiffany.net
925wholesaler.com
aliexpressuk.com
Dismissed
atjewelry.com
atopsilver.com
australiatiffanystore.com
autiffany4sale.com
b2bvogue.com
bestbuytiffany.com

. fashiontf.com
better-tiffany.com hottiffanyjewelry.com
beyeshop.com

brandtiffany.com

newsclothes.com
tiffanyjewelrycanada.com

buy-tiffanyjewelry.com
bybybuy.com
canadatiffanystore.com
cartiereshop.com
casualtiffany.com

Dismissed
cheapdesignerwholesale.com

cheaptiffanyjewelry.com a/k/a
tiffanysales.org a/k/a
925silversale.com

cheaptiffanys.com

chinafamousproducts.com
16
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Defendant 28
Defendant 29
Defendant 30
Defendant 31
Defendant 32
Defendant 33
Defendant 34
Defendant 35

Defendant 36

Defendant 37
Defendant 38
Defendant 39

Defendant 40
Defendant 41
Defendant 42
Defendant 43
Defendant 44

Defendant 45
Defendant 46
Defendant 47

Defendant 48
Defendant 49

Defendant 50

Defendant 51
Defendant 52
Defendant 53
Defendant 54
Defendant 55

chinawholesalejewelry.com
cityjewels.net
coachjewelry.com
coboen.com

Dismissed

cooltiffany.com
crowntco925.com
Dismissed

designertiffanyjewelry.org a/k/a
alltiffanyjewelry.com

diorgirl.com a/k/a
tiffanyandcostore.com

discountiffany.com
discounttiffanyjewelry.us

doreplica.com
eshopping-replica.com
etiffanybag.com
europeantiffany.com
faketiffany.org

faketiffanyjewelry.org a/k/a
goldtiffanyjewelry.com

fashionjewelryzone.com

fashion-wigs.com a/k/a
tiffanybraceletscheap.com

forsaletiffany.com
globlefashion.com

goecshop.com a/k/a
goecshop.org

goldtiffanyjewelry.com
goolcool.com
greatgolden.com
handbagsforcheap.com
hot-tiffany.com

17
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journ-mo.com

besttiffanyjewelry.cn
cheapjewelryshops.com
usjewelry.net

tiffanycollections.us
tiffanyjewelryonsale.us
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Defendant 56

Defendant 57

Defendant 58

Defendant 59
Defendant 60
Defendant 61
Defendant 62
Defendant 63
Defendant 64
Defendant 65
Defendant 66
Defendant 67

Defendant 68

Defendant 69

Defendant 70
Defendant 71
Defendant 72
Defendant 73

Defendant 74

Defendant 75
Defendant 76
Defendant 77
Defendant 78
Defendant 79
Defendant 80
Defendant 81
Defendant 82

Defendant 83
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hotwholesaleonline.com jewelrymall1837.com

idolbags.com a/k/a
rwholesalejewelry.com

ilikejewellery.com a/k/a
tiffanyl.org

ilovetiffany.net
istiffany.com
ixreplicajewelry.com
jewellery888.com
jewellerybi.com
jewelleryhotsale.com
Dismissed
jewelry-925.com
jewelrycheapbuy.com jewelryussale.com

jewelrykt.com a/k/a
tiffanyjewelrynet.com

jewelryorwatches.com a/k/a
alltiffanyjewelry.com

jewelryover.com
jewelryrain.com
jewelrysale925.com
jwely.com

kfjewelry.com a/k/a
tiffanyjewelrynet.com

Dismissed
linkworldco.com
lipwu.com
lovetiffanyjewelry.com
luckyjewelryshop.com
luxurysandals2u.com
Dismissed
mirrorjewelry.com

msmrapparel.com a’k/a
tiffanyjewelrynet.com
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Defendant 84
Defendant 85

Defendant 86

Defendant 87
Defendant 88
Defendant 89
Defendant 90

Defendant 91

Defendant 92
Defendant 93
Defendant 94
Defendant 95
Defendant 96

Defendant 97

Defendant 98

Defendant 99
Defendant 100
Defendant 101
Defendant 102
Defendant 103

Defendant 104

Defendant 105
Defendant 106
Defendant 107
Defendant 108

Defendant 109

Defendant 110
Defendant 111

myfaketiffany.com
mytiffanycity.com

mytiffanyonline.com a/k/a
cheaptfonline.com

mytiffanysjewelry.com
mytiffanysonline.com
new925silverjewelry.com
newtiffany.com

newtiffanys.com a/k/a
alltiffanyjewelry.com

ojewellry.com
onlytobuy.com
Dismissed
pocvt.com
populartiffany.com

pradashoeschina.com a/k/a
pradashoechina.com

pursestrade.com a/k/a
pursestrade.net

replicagalleryonline.com
replicasilverjewelry.com
replicasky.com
replicatiffany.net
saarcaa.com

saletiffanyjewelry.org a’k/a
tiffanysalejewelry.com a’k/a
925silversale.com

Dismissed
sheloves925silver.com
shoes51.com
silver-bulk.com

silverjewelryblog.net a/k/a
silvertiffanyshop.com

silverjewelryworld.com
Dismissed
19
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myjewelrylife.com

lookoutclothes.com
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Defendant 112
Defendant 113
Defendant 114
Defendant 115
Defendant 116
Defendant 117
Defendant 118
Defendant 119
Defendant 120
Defendant 121
Defendant 122
Defendant 123

Defendant 124

Defendant 125
Defendant 126
Defendant 127

Defendant 128

Defendant 129
Defendant 130
Defendant 131
Defendant 132
Defendant 133
Defendant 134
Defendant 135
Defendant 136
Defendant 137

Defendant 138

Defendant 139
Defendant 140
Defendant 141

silvertiffanyshop.com
silverurban.com
solid925silver.com
sterlingtiffany.com
super925.com
taltoo.com
tcol837.com
tcogift.com
thesalesky.com
tiffany4ever.com
tiffany4girls.com
tiffany4u.us

tiffany7.com a/k/a
handbagstalent.com

tiffanya.com
tiffanyamerica.com

tiffanyandcojewelry.com
tiffany-and-co-jewelry.com

tiffanyandcooutlet.com
tiffanyandco-outlet.com
tiffanyandcooutlet.org
tiffanyandcosale.com
tiffanyandcostore.com
tiffanyboss.com
tiffanybraceletscheap.com
tiffanybuying.com
tiffanyco1837.com

tiffanyco-mall.com a/k/a
tiffanyco-mall.net a/k/a
tiffanyonlinejewelry.com

tiffanycouk.com
Dismissed

Dismissed
20
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jewever.com

discount-tiffany-co-jewelry.com

tiffany-on-sale.com

tiffanyscheapjewellery.com
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Defendant 142
Defendant 143
Defendant 144
Defendant 145
Defendant 146
Defendant 147
Defendant 148
Defendant 149
Defendant 150
Defendant 151
Defendant 152
Defendant 153
Defendant 154
Defendant 155
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tiffany-fashion.com
tiffanyforsale.com
tiffanyforu.com
tiffany-guide.com
tiffanyhere.com
tiffanyhotsale.com
tiffanyinfo.com
tiffanyinlove.com
tiffanyjewelersuk.com
tiffany-jewellery-shop.com
Dismissed
tiffanyjewelry1837.com
Dismissed

tiffanyjewelry2u.com
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Defendant 156

tiffanyjewelry4sale.com

22
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alltiffanys.com
buytiffanysonline.com

cheapdiscounttiffanystore.com

discountswatcheshop.com
discounttiffanystore.com
jewellery4love.com
jewelleryonline-store.com
jewelrytiffanysale.com
shoptiffanysilver.com
shoptiffanysilver.net
tffanyjewelry-store.com
tiffany1837jewellerys.com
tiffanyandconline.com
tiffany-au.org
tiffanybrandmall.com
tiffany-classic.com
tiffanyclassicmall.com
tiffanyco-us.org
tiffanyesale.com
tiffany-jewellery.net
tiffanyjewelleryoutlet.com
tiffanyjewellerypalace.com
tiffanyjewellerypalace.net
tiffanyjewellerysales.com
tiffany-jewelleryuk.com
tiffanyjewellery-uk.net
tiffanyjewelrycheap.net
tiffany-mall.com
tiffanymall-uk.com
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Defendant 156
continued

Defendant 157
Defendant 158
Defendant 159
Defendant 160
Defendant 161
Defendant 162
Defendant 163
Defendant 164
Defendant 165
Defendant 166

Defendant 167

Defendant 168
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tiffanyonlinejewellerys.com
tiffanyonlinejewelry.net
tiffanysaleonline.com
tiffany-sales.net
tiffany-saleuk.com
tiffanys-au.com
tiffanyscharms.com
tiffanyscheapjewellery.com
tiffanyshopuk.com
tiffanysingapore.com
tiffanys-jewellery.com
tiffanysjewelleryau.com
tiffanysjewelleryonline.com
tiffanysjewellerypalace.com
tiffanysjewellerysale.com
tiffanysjewellery-us.com
tiffanysjewellery-us.net
tiffanystore-jewellery.com
tiffanyuk-jewellery.com
tiffanyukjewellery.net
tiffanyukonlinejewelry.com
tiffanyukonlinejewelry.net
tiffukjewellery.co.uk
tiffukjewellery.com
ukjewellerytiffany.com
ukjewellerytiffany.net
ukonlinejewelry.net
ukonlinejewelry.org

tiffanyjewelryauctions.com
tiffanyjewelryforsale.com
tiffanyjewelrygift.com
tiffanyjewelrynet.com
tiffany-jewelry-on-sale.com
Dismissed
tiffanyjewelryoutlet.com
tiffanyjewelry-outlet.com
Dismissed
tiffanyjewelrysales.com

tiffanyjewelryshops.com a/k/a
tiffanyjewelrynet.com

tiffanyjewelrystores.com
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Defendant 169
Defendant 170

Defendant 171

Defendant 172
Defendant 173
Defendant 174

Defendant 175

Defendant 176
Defendant 177
Defendant 178
Defendant 179
Defendant 180
Defendant 181
Defendant 182
Defendant 183
Defendant 184
Defendant 185
Defendant 186

Defendant 187

Defendant 188

Defendant 189

Defendant 190
Defendant 191
Defendant 192
Defendant 193
Defendant 194
Defendant 195
Defendant 196
Defendant 197

Case 2:11-cv-00590-LDG -CWH Document 58 Filed 09/23/11

Dismissed
tiffanyknockoffs.com

tiffany-mine.com a/k/a
minesale.com

tiffanynew.com
tiffanyo.com
tiffanyonlinestoreus.com

tiffanyonsale.net a/k/a
ustiffany4sale.com

tiffanyoutlet.com
Dismissed
tiffanyoutletcheap.com
tiffanyoverstock.com
tiffanys1837jewelry.com
tiffanysalesstore.com
tiffanysave.com
tiffanyselected.com
tiffany-seller.com
tiffanysforever.com
Dismissed

tiffanysjewelryonline.com a/k/a
brandjewelryonline.com

tiffanysjewelryshop.com a’k/a
jewelrysonlineshop.com

tiffanysjewelryworld.com a/k/a
myjewelrysworld.com

tiffanysky.com
tiffanysocool.com
tiffanysonly.com
tiffany-sterling-silvers.com
tiffanystock.com
tiffanystore.uk.com
tiffanysupplier.com

tiffanytopsale.com
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Defendant 198
Defendant 199

Defendant 200
Defendant 201
Defendant 202

Defendant 203
Defendant 204
Defendant 205
Defendant 206
Defendant 207
Defendant 208
Defendant 209
Defendant 210

Defendant 211

Defendant 212
Defendant 213
Defendant 214
Defendant 215
Defendant 216

Defendant 217

Defendant 218
Defendant 219
Defendant 220
Defendant 221

Defendant 222

Defendant 223

tiffanyuksale.com

tiffanyusonsale.com
tiffanywto.com

toopgood.com

topltiffany.com a/k/a
tiffanysalesonline.com

towholesalejewelry.com
uktiffanyonsale.com
upoun.com
urbanclothingchina.com
Dismissed
ustiffany4sale.com
utiffany.com

vogueonsale.com
watches-trade.com

wholesale1837.com
wholesaleabc.net
wholesaleanywhere.com

Dismissed

wholesale-tiffany-jewellery.com

wholesaletiffanyjewelry.net a’k/a

tiffanyonlineus.com
whslecn.com
winlo.com
wowyahoo.com

x-jewelrybox.com

yahoowholesaler.com a/k/a

shop4tiffany.com

yasajewelry.com a/k/a
tiffanyjewelrynet.com
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loveiseverying.com
tiffanyceo.com

coogiwarehouse.com

vtiffany.com

hongwron.com
lvvuittonkorea.com

silvertiffanyonline.com

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
0.REVISED SCHEDULE A



(9]

»

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Case 2:11-cv-00590-LDG -CWH Document 58 Filed 09/23/11 Page 26 of 34

NEW DEFENDANTS
(Formerly Does 1-166)

Formerly Doe 1. Defendant 224  1837fashion.com
Formerly Doe 2: Defendant 225 21replica.org

Formerly Doe 3: Defendant 226  21tiffany.com

Formerly Doe 4: Defendant 227  tiffany100.com

Formerly Doe 5: Defendant 228  925jewelryshop.net

Formerly Doe 6: Defendant 229 925silverdiscount.com

Formerly Doe 7: Defendant 230 newtiffany1837.com

26

3girls2cents1blog.com
buttercantfly.com
byloridesigns.com
gossipgirlcentral.net
graphicaddiction.net
hamann-studio.com
idiosympathy.com
jonilynphotographyblog.com
loveandletlove.org
mattiasostmar.com
memusicing.com
mianetic.net
minethemovieblog.com
mp3skylines.com
nuttinbutpimp.com
openprojectdatabase.org
rck2.com
rss-aggregator-de.net
sangreboliviana.com
saveoneitmatters.com
shapeswithoutsubstance.com
sharpimagedesigns.net
tellensplacedesigns.com
thebizzmusic.com
voteforanswersnh.com
wiiwashere.com
woprosow.net

925silverjewellery.org
jewelrysale4u.com
royal925.org

tiffany-collections.com
925tiffanyjewelry.com
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Formerly Doe 8:
Formerly Doe 9.
Formerly Doe 10

Formerly Doe 11
Formerly Doe 12

Formerly Doe 13

Formerly Doe 14

Formerly Doe 15
Formerly Doe 16
Formerly Doe 17
Formerly Doe 18
Formerly Doe 19
Formerly Doe 20
Formerly Doe 21
Formerly Doe 22
Formerly Doe 23
Formerly Doe 24
Formerly Doe 25
Formerly Doe 26
Formerly Doe 27
Formerly Doe 28

Formerly Doe 29

Defendant 231

Defendant 232

: Defendant 233

: Defendant 234

: Defendant 235

: Defendant 236

: Defendant 237

: Defendant 238

: Defendant 239

: Defendant 240

: Defendant 241

: Defendant 242

: Defendant 243

: Defendant 244

: Defendant 245

: Defendant 246

: Defendant 247

: Defendant 248

: Defendant 249

: Defendant 250

: Defendant 251

: Defendant 252

atwholesalestore.com

australiatiffanyjewellery.com

bestiffanyjewelry.com

bodyjewelrysstore.com

buytiffanystore.com
tiffanystoreonsale.com

canadatiffanyjewellery.com

cartierbraceletsok.com

cheapertiffany.com
cheapertiffanyjewellery.com
cheaphandbags.cc
cheaphandbagsbiz.com
cheap-silver.com
cheaptfjewelry.com
cheaptiffanyoutlet.com
cheaptiffanystore.com
cheaptiffanyuk.com
classictiffanymarket.com
classictiffanysale.com
classictiffanyshop.com
cndesignerbags.com
coachhandbagsreplica.com

cocorigo.com
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chanelearringsok.com
cheap-juicy-bracelet.com
thomassabocharmsok.com
tiffanynecklaceok.com

tiffanyjewelleryok.com

salecheapestbags.com

cheaptiffanyukshop.com
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Formerly Doe 30

Formerly Doe 31:
Formerly Doe 32:

Formerly Doe 33:

Formerly Doe 34:

Formerly Doe 35:
Formerly Doe 36:
Formerly Doe 37:
Formerly Doe 38:
Formerly Doe 39:
Formerly Doe 40:
Formerly Doe 41:
Formerly Doe 42:

Formerly Doe 43:

Formerly Doe 44:

Formerly Doe 45:

Formerly Doe 46

Formerly Doe 47
Formerly Doe 48

Formerly Doe 49

: Defendant 253

Defendant 254

Defendant 255

Defendant 256

Defendant 257

Defendant 258

Defendant 259

Defendant 260

Defendant 261

Defendant 262

Defendant 263

Defendant 264

Defendant 265

Defendant 266

Defendant 267

Defendant 268

: Defendant 269

: Defendant 270

: Defendant 271

: Defendant 272

designerjewelryok.com

designer-replica-watch.com

discount-tiffanyjewelry.com

discounttiffanyjewelry.net

discount-wholesalejewelry.com

emmsale.com
e-tiffanyandco.com
fashioncheapjewelry.com
fashiontiffany.org
generaljewellery.com
googlejerseysshop.net
gzcheap.net
hiyeahmall.com

hotehandbags.com

ibuydesignerbags.com

itiffanyonsale.com

tiffanyjewelry.name

jeweleryoutlet.org
jewelleryonlineoutlet.com

jewelry75.com

28

replica-supplier.com

toptiffanysales.com

wholesale-cheapjewelry.com
wholesale-cheap-jewelry.com

tiffanyfor.info

Indp.info
googlejerseys.us
exporter-trade.biz

tiffanydiscounted.com

ibuydesignerjewelry.com
ibuydesignerwatches.com
toptiffanysaleuk.com

uktiffanyline.com
jeweleryguideblog.com
jeweleryguides.com

tiffanyoutlet2011.net

stylejewelry4u.org
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Formerly Doe 50: Defendant 273
Formerly Doe 51: Defendant 274
Formerly Doe 52: Defendant 275
Formerly Doe 53: Defendant 276
Formerly Doe 54: Defendant 277
Formerly Doe 55: Defendant 278
Formerly Doe 56: Defendant 279
Formerly Doe 57: Defendant 280
Formerly Doe 58: Defendant 281
Formerly Doe 59: Defendant 282
Formerly Doe 60: Defendant 283

Formerly Doe 61: Defendant 284

Formerly Doe 62: Defendant 285

Formerly Doe 63: Defendant 286

Formerly Doe 64: Defendant 287

Formerly Doe 65: Defendant 288
Formerly Doe 66: Defendant 289
Formerly Doe 67 Defendant 290

Formerly Doe 68: Defendant 291

jewelryoftiffany.com
jewelrywholesalejewellery.com
jewelry-wholesale-supply.com
keepsupply.com
latest-jewelry.com
lovetiffany1837.com
lovetiffanys.com

lzsaler.org
mac4cosmetics.com
malltiffany.com
mydearbag.com

mygoodreplica.com

toptiffanyuk.com

tiffanyjewelrytop.com

new-tiffany.com

newtiffanyjewelry.com
wholesalecheapjewelrychina.com
offerjewelry.com

officialtiffanynecklace.com
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maccosmeticsroom.com

tiffanysjewelryuk.com
mytiffany.net
pearltiffany.org
tifanyfree.info
tifanyrealse.info
tifanysales.org
tifanyus.info
tiffanygirl.org
tiffanylady.org

tiffanyjewelryllc.com
necktieschina.com

nfljerseys4cheap.com
usajerseyswholesale.com

officialtiffanyshop.com
tiffanybraceletmall.com
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Formerly Doe 69
Formerly Doe 70
Formerly Doe 71
Formerly Doe 72
Formerly Doe 73
Formerly Doe 74
Formerly Doe 75

Formerly Doe 76

Formerly Doe 77:
Formerly Doe 78:
Formerly Doe 79:
Formerly Doe 80:
Formerly Doe 81:
Formerly Doe 82:
Formerly Doe 83:
Formerly Doe 84:
Formerly Doe 85:
Formerly Doe 86:
Formerly Doe 87:
Formerly Doe 88:
Formerly Doe 89:
Formerly Doe 90:

Formerly Doe 91:

: Defendant 292

: Defendant 293

: Defendant 294

: Defendant 295

: Defendant 296

: Defendant 297

: Defendant 298

: Defendant 299

Defendant 300

Defendant 301

Defendant 302

Defendant 303

Defendant 304

Defendant 305

Defendant 306

Defendant 307

Defendant 308

Defendant 309

Defendant 310

Defendant 311

Defendant 312

Defendant 313

Defendant 314

officialtiffanyoutlet.com officialtiffanyoutlets.com
oktiffanyjewelry.com
olapparel.com
onlinetiffanystore.com
outletsky.com
paypalcoachpurses.com
pickjewelry.org
puipuil38.com

re1spo.com
replicatycoon.com
replica-watch-shopping.net
saletiffanyjewelry.com
saletiffanys.com
sedanshoppers.com
sellbestjewelry.com
sellbrandjewelry.com supertiffanyjewelry.com
sellfashiontiffany.com
shoesclothingmarket.com
shoesclothingok.com shoeclothingok.com
shopjewelryreplica.com shopreplicajewelry.com
silverjewelry1837.com

simpletiffany.net

supplytiffany.com

30

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
0.REVISED SCHEDULE A



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:11-cv-00590-LDG -CWH Document 58 Filed 09/23/11 Page 31 of 34

Formerly Doe 92: Defendant 315
Formerly Doe 93: Defendant 316
Formerly Doe 94: Defendant 317
Formerly Doe 95: Defendant 318
Formerly Doe 96: Defendant 319
Formerly Doe 97 Defendant 320
Formerly Doe 98: Defendant 321
Formerly Doe 99: Defendant 322
Formerly Doe 100: Defendant 323
Formerly Doe 101: Defendant 324

Formerly Doe 102: Defendant 325
Formerly Doe 103: Defendant 326

Formerly Doe 104: Defendant 327
Formerly Doe 105: Defendant 328
Formerly Doe 106: Defendant 329

Formerly Doe 107: Defendant 330

Formerly Doe 108: Defendant 331

Formerly Doe 109: Defendant 332
Formerly Doe 110: Defendant 333
Formerly Doe 111: Defendant 334
Formerly Doe 112: Defendant 335

Formerly Doe 113: Defendant 336

thetiffanyjewelry.org

tiffany4saleus.com

tiffany-accessories.com

tiffanyand.org

tiffanyand-co.com

tiffanyandco2011outlet.com tiffany-silverjewelry.com
tiffanyandcojewellery.com tiffany-jewelry-outlet.net
tiffanyandcompanyoutlet.com

tiffanyandconow.com

tiffanyandcoonline.com

tiffany-andcooutlet.com tiffany-andcooutlet.org

tiffanyandco-outletl.org

tiffanyandco-outlet.net tiffany-outletsale.com

tiffanyandcooutlets.org
tiffanyandcooutletstore.com
tiffanyandcooutlet-usa.com

tiffanyandcos.com

tiffanyboutique.com

tiffanyandcoshop.com tiffanyjewellery.us
tiffanystyle.us
tiffanybag.com tiffany2go.com

tiffanybestsilver.com
tiffanybrides.com
tiffany-cartier.com

tiffanycoaustralia.net cheaptiffanyaustralia.com
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Formerly Doe 114:
Formerly Doe 115:
Formerly Doe 116:
Formerly Doe 117
Formerly Doe 118:
Formerly Doe 119:
Formerly Doe 120.
Formerly Doe 121:
Formerly Doe 122:
Formerly Doe 123
Formerly Doe 124
Formerly Doe 125:

Formerly Doe 126:

Formerly Doe 127:

Formerly Doe 128:
Formerly Doe 129:
Formerly Doe 130:
Formerly Doe 131:
Formerly Doe 132:
Formerly Doe 133
Formerly Doe 134:

Formerly Doe 135:

Defendant 337

Defendant 338

Defendant 339

Defendant 340

Defendant 341

Defendant 342

Defendant 343

Defendant 344

Defendant 345

Defendant 346

Defendant 347

Defendant 348

Defendant 349

Defendant 350

Defendant 351

Defendant 352

Defendant 353

Defendant 354

Defendant 355

Defendant 356

Defendant 357

Defendant 358

tiffanycoedge.com
tiffanycomall.com
tiffanycomart.com
tiffanyco-outlet.com
tiffanycooutlet-shop.com
tiffanycoutlet.com
tiffanyditty.com
tiffany-home.com
tiffanyhut.com
tiffanyjewellerystores.com
tiffany-jewellry.com
tiffanyjewellryoutlet.com

tiffany-jewelry1837.com

tiffanyjewelryshop.net

tiffanyjewelrybrands.com
tiffanyjewelryco.com
tiffanyjewelryforsale.net
tiffanyjewelry-outlet.org
tiffanyjewelryoutletus.com
tiffanyjewelry-rings.com
tiffanyjewelrys.com

tiffanyjewelryus.net
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itiffanycooutlet.com

tiffanyjewelryboke.com
tiffanyjewelryweb.net
tiffanysjewelryonline.org

tiffanyjewelryoutletusa.com

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
0.REVISED SCHEDULE A



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:11-cv-00590-LDG -CWH Document 58 Filed 09/23/11 Page 33 of 34

Formerly Doe 136:

Formerly Doe 137:
Formerly Doe 138:
Formerly Doe 139:
Formerly Doe 140:
Formerly Doe 141:
Formerly Doe 142:
Formerly Doe 143
Formerly Doe 144
Formerly Doe 145:
Formerly Doe 146:
Formerly Doe 147:
Formerly Doe 148.
Formerly Doe 149:
Formerly Doe 150:
Formerly Doe 151:
Formerly Doe 152:
Formerly Doe 153:
Formerly Doe 154:
Formerly Doe 155:
Formerly Doe 156:
Formerly Doe 157:

Formerly Doe 158:

Defendant 359

Defendant 360

Defendant 361

Defendant 362

Defendant 363

Defendant 364

Defendant 365

Defendant 366

Defendant 367

Defendant 368

Defendant 369

Defendant 370

Defendant 371

Defendant 372

Defendant 373

Defendant 374

Defendant 375

Defendant 376

Defendant 377

Defendant 378

Defendant 379

Defendant 380

Defendant 381
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tiffanyknockoff.com

tiffany-links.com
tiffanyllc.com
tiffanymallus.com
tiffanyme.com
tiffanyonlinediscount.com
tiffanyonlinehome.com
tiffanyonsaleus.com
tiffanyoutlet-online.com
tiffanyoutletsale.com
tiffanyoutletus.com
tiffanyoutlet-usa.com
tiffany-replicas.com
tiffanyscojewelry.com
tiffanyshop03.com
tiffanyshoppingcenter.com
tiffanyshop-us.com
tiffanysilveronsale.com
tiffany-silvers.com
tiffanywholesaler.com
toryburchsoutlet.tk
tp925.com

wgo8.com
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tiffanyreplicaoutlet.com
tiffanyreplica-outlet.com

tiffany-co-outlet.com

tiffanylot.com

tiffanyoutletsus.com

tiffanyummyjewelry.com

voguehotsale.com
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Formerly Doe 159: Defendant 382

Formerly Doe 160: Defendant 383
Formerly Doe 161 Defendant 384
Formerly Doe 162: Defendant 385
Formerly Doe 163: Defendant 386
Formerly Doe 164 Defendant 387
Formerly Doe 165 Defendant 388

Formerly Doe 166: Defendant 389

wholesale-cheap-jewelrys.com

wholesalecheapjewelrys.com wholesalejewelrysmart.com

wholesale-coach-bags.com handbagsunglasses.com
wholesalejewelrycenter.com

wholesalejewelrysale.org

wholesaletiffanyoutlets.com

womenmonster.com

x431.org

ztoshop.com
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